
ELDEN CROY ARCHITECTS 

28 Wilmington Square 
London WC1X OEG 

tel: 020 7837 0040 
fax: 020 7833 5711 

e-mail: eca@londoncentral.demon.co.uk 

Planning Services 
Camden Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
London 
WC1 H 8EQ 

19.10.10 

Madam/Sir, 

re: Flat 1, 39 Swinton Street WC1X OEG Listed Building consent application 

I write enclosing a Listed Building consent application for replacing existing single 
glazed sliding sash windows with double glazed sliding sash windows. I enclose the 
following: 

4 no copies of all: 
- Listed Building consent application form duly filled out 
- ECA 'Drawing Issue Sheet 39 Swinton Street' 
-ECA document 'Proposed Double Glazing installation at 39 Swinton Street, London 
WC1X 9NTP 
_'39 Swinton Street Schedule of Windows, First Second and Third Floors-Date of 
Existing Window Frames and Glazing' 
-All drawings as per above drawing issue sheet= 19 no. 

Please review and duly process this Listed Building consent application. It is my 
understanding that Listed Building consents do not have a fee to be processed. 
Please advise if otherwise. I do not see this particular alteration to a Listed Building 
as necessarily warranting a full planning application. But again please advise if 
otherwise. 

In a previous application Ms. Tina Garratt had advised, so she is the person familiar 
with the site and a similar proposal, and has made a site visit already. 

Sincerely 

Elden Croy RIBA and on 02078370040 

Copy to Peter Storfer 
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